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Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) 33

From: Muhammad Hazdi Bin Hasni <hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 May 2023 5:53 pm

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); rajes@yoga-legal.com; Sheikh Eusoff; admin-d

Cc: Insurance Admin; Sarjeet Singh; hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com; Vithyanagan
Pandian

Subject: Appointment of SJE // MC/MC 3918/2021 // C Yogarajah Ref : CY.11330.21.JLA.(PD-
HW).wp.rj// KCP Ref: SS$/sm/2021000709 Sompo(mpd)

Attachments: Order of Court (03.04.23).pdf

Importance: High

Email sent for and on behalf of Mr Sarjeet Singh, Kelvin Chia Partnership

Attention Mr Bryan Ang
MC/MC 3918/2021

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

M/s C Yogarajah LLC (copied herein) act for the Plaintiff (Owner of SKV 5713Y) and we act for the
1%t and 2" Defendant (Owner and Driver of GBC 3401S).

Please be informed that the Court has appointed you, Mr Bryan Ang, as the Single Join Expert
(“SJE”) for this matter.

We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention, kindly access the
documents via dropbox link:

= /7, L ATl m A e ~ O
httne //www dronhao ym /el /fo /o nkelnxtekdaSDinh7/h?2A
pS://Www.dropbox.com/scl/To/gjl/pke L PDXLE K& ( )Z/ |

Singapore Accident Statement of SKV 5713Y dated 28 December 2020 (with coloured
photographs);

Singapore Accident Statement of GBC 3401S dated 13 January 2021 (with coloured
photographs);

Priority Services Paper survey report dated 22™ April 2021
Priority Services Pre repair survey dated 16" January 2021 (with coloured Photographs)

KTO Automobile Assessors Vehicle Inspection Report dated 5" February 2021

Please liaise with M/s C Yogarajah LLC (copied herein) for any other documents and arrange for a
physical re-inspection (if required) of SKV 5713Y and thereafter prepare an SJE report to record
your findings.

Note that we have inadvertently omitted to write to you with regards to the appointment. For your
reference, we attached herein the Order of Court dated 3 April 2022.

In lieu of your appointment, kindly let us have the SJE Report of Motor vehicle no. SKV 5713Y
urgently.



Land Transpor !x/\uthority

10 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575701
www.lta.gov.sg

04 Jan 2023 Ourref 0401230203N061123249

KOH TIONG WEE (GUO ZHONGWE])
APT BLK 670 JALAN DAMAI

#12-45

SINGAPORE 410670

Dear Sir/Madam

You Have Successfully Replaced Vehicle Registration No. SKV5713V
With SNK8080S

You have successfully replaced your vehicle registration TP
number. The vehicle, whose previous number was ' 4¢ ¥
SKV5713Y, now has the number SNK8080S, .

The vehicle details after the transaction are:

Transaction No. :20230104123042732573

I\éehicle Registration  : SNK8080S (Previously SKV5713Y)
0.

Vehicle Make :MAZDA

Vehicle Model :MAZDAS 5-DOOR WAGON 2.0L

SP.6EAT SUNROOF

Chassis No. :JM6CW1071G0122280

gngine No./ Motor : PE10246872 / -
0.

Please change the number plates on this vehicle to show
SNK8080S by 07 Jan 2023. Otherwise, it is an offence and
the penalty is a fine of up to $2,000 or imprisonment of up
to 6 months, or both.

Page 1



KT Automobile Assessors R
470 Segar Road #09-232 Singapore 670470 Email: ktoaa@singnet.com.sg HP: 98505311

ACCIDENT DAMAGED VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

M/S: Koh Tiong Wee (Guo ZhongWei) Date : 05 February 2021
C/0 JL Auto Services Pte Ltd Our Ref : TP/JLA/SKV5713Y/8489
Blk 3006 Ubi Road 1 #01-346
Singapore 408700
REFERENCE PARTICULARS
Date of Accident : 27 December 2020 Type of Inspection : Third Party Claim
Date of Inspection : 11 January 2021 Date of Re-Inspn  : 15 January 2021
VEHICLE PARTICULARS
Registration No : SKV 5713 Y Engine No : PE10246872
Make : Mazda Chassis No : JM6CW1071G0122280
Model : Mazda$ 5-Door Wagon 2.0L SP.6EAT Sunroof Odometer : 76584 km
Year : 2015 Colour : Blue

CONDITION OF VEHICLE (STATIC CHECKS AT TIME OF INSPECTION ONLY)

Engine condition : Good General Body Work : Good
Foot Brake : Serviceable Steering : Serviceable
Hand Brake : Serviceable Lightings : Serviceable

TYRE CONDITION (Remaining estimated life of tyre in mm)

Make Size Thread Balance
Front Near side : Yokohama 195/60R16 6 mm
Front Off Side : Yokohama 195/60R 16 6 mm
Rear Near Side : Yokohama 195/60R16 6 mm
Rear off Side : Yokohama 195/60R16 6 mm

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

gl g The vehicle sustained damage at the rear near side portion
/ For details, refer to assessment for repairs and photographs

”‘-w"““?""’ attached.

ASSESSMENT SUMMARY
Our assessment of the repair costs to pre-accident condition was $4,500.00 nett at lump sum basis.(Subject to GST if applicable)
Under normal circumstances, estimated period required for repairs : Five (5) working days.

Enclosed Twenty (20) photographs depicting damage to the vehicle and after repair.

Inspection conducted at : JL Auto Services Pte Ltd
Blk 3006 Ubi Road 1 #01-346 Singapore 408700

In accordance to your instruction, we have not authorise repairs and inspection
was conducted strictly on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS".

Automobile Consultants, Insurance Loss Assessors/Adjusters, Inspection and Evaluation
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DRV D/IS Y

MAKE/MODEL : MAZDA MAZDAS 5-DOOR WAGON 2.0L SP.6EAT SUNROOF

Uur Ret

ASSESSMENT OF REPAIRS AND SPARE PARTS COSTS
st T RETALIRD AND SEARE PARTS COSTS

DESCRIPTION OF PARTS AND NATURE OF REPAIRS

- ITP/JLA/SKVOT713Y/8489

Automobile Consultants, Insurance Loss Assesso! Adjusters, Inspection and Evaluation

F Mo wed DAy kAU o N nzed b g, 56 7|3,

QTY  ASSESSED ORIGINAL REVISED
A)  SPARE PARTS PC/SET CONDITION QUOTATION QUOTATION
1 Rear bumper 1 Deformed $ 961.00 $ 961.00 s
2 Rear bumper reinforcement 1 Serviceable $ 275.30 ~ Hed
3 Rear bumper side retainer L/R @ $62.50 2 LH only (Cracked) $ 125.00 $ 62.50 L
4 Rear bumper bracket L/R @ $22.50 2 LH only (Bent) $ 45.00 $ 22.50 Wt
5 Rear tail gate 1 Dented $ 1,637.00 § 1,637.00 -
6  Rear tail gate weather-strip 1 Serviceable $ 197.90 ~
7 Rear tail gate lock 1 Serviceable $ 292.70 ~
$ 3,533.90 $ 2,683.00
Less 20% $ 706.78  § 536.60
$ 2,827.12 $ 2,146.40
B) ETT ITE
8 Rear bumper clips I set  Necessary $ 34.00 $ 34.00 i~
9  Rear tail gate lamp LH 1 Cracked $ 419.00 § 419.00
10 Rear tail lamp LH 1 Cracked $ 690.60 § 690.60
1T Rear windscreen glass moulding 1 Necessary $ 130.60 $ 130.60 =
12 Rear windscreen glass spacer 1 Necessary $ 29.00 $ 29.00 ~
13 Rear tail gate 'Mazda' logo 1 Necessary $ 5370 § 53.70 L~
14 Rear tail gate ' Mazda5' emblem 1 Necessary $ 53.00 $ 53.00 -
15  Rear tail gate ' SKYACTIV' emblem 1 Necessary $ 53.90 $ 53.90 «
16  Rear bumper reverse sensor L/R @ $193.90 2 1 pc only (Malfunction) § 387.80 $ 193.90 -t
Parts Total : $ 4,678.72 $ 3,804.10
C) LABOUR CHARGES & MISC 220 R
17 Spray painting on above new & repaired parts including supplyof | 1 6.l b = sk
paint materials. teile e Ml o 800.00 $ 700:00 )
18  Remove damaged parts, straighten, knock out dents, panel beating, remove, g
reinstall necessary fittings to facilitate repairs, adjust, replace and realign Hop \-
all relevant parts. 253w\ Yy A e ()g , $ 850.00 $ 750:00
19 To cavity preservation on all aftected areas. $ 10000 § 60:00 2= -
20  To transfer rear tail gate mechanism & component. $ 80.00 $ 50.00 i~
21 Toremove & reinstall rear windscreen glass to assist repair. $ 120.00 $ 120.00 vy~
22 Check wiring, lighting, reconnection socket, wiper motor & central
locking system for proper function. B TN $ 50.00 $ 30.00
23 To reinstall rear bumper sensor and check for proper function. oo //, $ 120.00 $ 80.00 -
24 To supply rear windscreen glass sealant. $ 50.00 $ 40.00
Labour Total : $ 2,170.00 $ 1,830.00
Total Parts and Labour $ 6,848.72 $ 5,634.10
FINAL LUMP SUM ADJUSTMENT $ 4,500.00
‘ \
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, YLIUILLUEL N DAY J/1J I vur Ket | IP/JLA/SKVS5713Y/8489
MAKE/MODEL : MAZDA MAZDAS 5-DOOR WAGON 2.0L SP.6EAT SUNROOF

POINT OF IMPACT

The impact was confined to the rear near side portion of the vehicle.

The damages appeared to be consistent as per the accident report statement.
Please refer the attached schedule and photographs for details.

ADJUSTMENT/RECOMMENDATIONS
We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the repairer’s estimates against the actual damaged found on the
vehicle. We have listed the breakdown of our findings and recommendations as per assessment above.

CONCLUSION
The repairer has agreed to undertake repair the vehicle at a lump sum basis of $4,500.00 nett corresponding to replacement of
parts, spray painting and labour charges. We now revert for your decision on the above claim.

Yours faithfully
KTO Automobile Assessors

~ \
Ong Ah Keng (CAE, AMIMI, MSAAA)
Automotive Appraiser

Automobile Consultants, Insurance Loss Assessors/Adjusters, Inspection and Evaluation



